

Chair: **Ken Kirton**

Secretary: [David Martineau](#)

Present: **30**

Next Red Arrow April 29, 2018

Area Commissioner: [Ersin Kutluoglu](#)

- Passed around a signup sheet for google groups to confirm who is on and who should be.
 - Ideally, GCs should pass any messages to section scouts
- Still have some compliance issues, especially with PRC notifications up to 6 months before expiry
- Youth awards notice just sent out to google group. Have a look at the section awards

AYC: [Morgan Connors](#)

- [Lotus Chong](#) will be stepping down as Council Youth Commissioner (CYC). Youth that are interested to fill the position should contact her (and you can cc Ersin)
- Looking to develop a youth social media team for the Council All Sections Camp. Contact Lotus

DAC – Learning and Development: [Hans Uhr](#)

- Safety report. There may be a on-line training course becoming available on how to do incident reports, investigations, and interviews
 - Year-to-date 336 incident reports across Canada
 - Case Study: Boy has bruises on arm, teachers asks about it, boy says father grabbed him and hurt him. Teacher reports it to police, investigations shows that father had grabbed son from running into traffic. Point is, that information that teacher had compelled a reporting.
- Training WBI, October 26-28, will still be grouped by sections even though Canadian Path is not section driven
- Han's is looking into a workshop for mental health.

DAC – Programming: [Shirly Blair](#)

- [White Tail Camp](#), May 5-6 at Woodland Trails, contact [Joanne Guay](#)
- [Council All Sections Camp](#), June 1-3
- Sharon Gun Club event is now full
- If you want Shirley to visit your group, contact her.
- Council level car rally, Apr 14, 2018 Nottawasaga Pines Secondary School in Angus

Honour and Awards: [Marg Roblin](#)

- Honours and awards ceremony, April 29th 1pm Mount Albert's Hall, light lunch (around \$7-8), contact Marg by April 22nd
- Marg handed out paper copies for all to out and thank someone

DAC – Training:

- [Canoe course](#): \$85 primarily for adults, contact [Manon Rodrigues](#), 289-265-6562 by March 29th

- Three sessions, 1st in classroom April 8th , 2nd April 29TH on the pond, 3rd May 12-13 Canoe trip Haliburton
- [Algonquin Camp](#): registration cut off May 31
 - Aug 11-18, Cubs \$350, scouts \$400, includes bus round trip, 2nd year cubs and up.
 - Mark Hayes (905)775-4186, salsalgonquin@gmail.com

DAC – Group Support: [Tom Smith](#)

N/A

DAC – Marketing: [Bob Pearson](#)

- May 5th, 300 trees near Newmarket Go-train station. Clean-up and mulch trees. Contact Bob. [Trees For Canada](#)

Administration : [Nicole Donadio](#)

- Council has secured lead for troop (other sections were already OK), but looking for more troop help.
- No firm date yet for registration
- May 12th Jamboree-on-the-trail (JOTT) hike at Rogers Reservoir. Contact Nikki
- SLS will need a popcorn coordinator

[Bob Cole](#)

- [Fall Fort George Camp](#) has been rescheduled to Sept 14-16 2018, details about registration will be announced in January
- Winter Campaign had 225 people and snow for the first time in many years

[Tammy:](#)

Hosting April 7th 10:45pm – April 8th 6:00am [All night Laser Quest](#) plus pizza. \$45

[Donna Hazlett:](#)

BP Guild will be assisting at the Sutton Fair August 9th-12th, lunches provided, contact Donna if you can help. Tough can help too

[Hans:](#)

Looking for security patrol for All sections camp

**Jimmy Nuttal

Scout display is available at newmarket library until the end of the month

Jim did take a fall last week, and had to be hospitalized, but was only there overnight and is doing well. Is getting cataract surgery next month. Send him get well card, or go visit, even better.